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PETROLEUM AND ITS PRODUCTS

GULF OIL CORPORATION

P. 0. DRAWER 1290 ' FORT WORTH 1, TEXAS

FORT WORTH

E. HOSFORD PRODUCTION DIVISION
DIVISION PRODUCTION COORDINATOR June 169 1958

0il Conservati Commission

1
Sanya F%}/ﬁew Mexico

Re: Application for 160-acre Tubb Non=Standard Gas Pro-
ration Unit to be Assigned to Gulf's Scarborough Estate
Well No, 2

Gentlemen:

Gulf 0il Corporation respectfully submiss application for a 160-
acre non-standard gas proration unit in the Tubb CGasz Psol consisting of the
NE/4 of the SE/4 and the NE/4 and the S/2 of “he NE/L of Section 31, T=22-§S,
R=38<E, Lea County, New Mexico. It is respectfully raquested that this
matter be set for Examiner Hearirg at an early date,

(1) The above described 160 acres comprise

(2) The proposed unit well, Gulf's Scarborough Estate
Well No. 2, located 1880 feect from the north line
and 660 feet from the east line of said Section 31,
was dually completed so as to produce gas from the
Tubb gas zone and oil frem the Drirkard, The 7-inch
casing, which was set and cemented at 7060 feet with
600 sacks, was perforated opposite the Tubb gas zone
with FI Gun at 5982', 6129', 6163%, 6185°, €201°,
and 6229, On February 19, 1958, the Tubb gas zone
flowed at a maximum rate of 2000 MCF with 1800 pound
back pressure. Estimated open flow is 6200 MCF per
day.

(3) Gulf 0il Corporation is requestiang that the above
described acreage be established as a 160-acre none
standard Tubb gas proraticon uniz in exception to
Rule 5 of NMOCC Order R-586,

(4) By copy of this letter of applicaticr; all operators
owning interests in the section invcolved and all
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June 16, 1958

operators within 1500 feet of the proposed unit
well are notified of the intent of Gulf 0il
Corporation to form the prcpeosed norestandard

gas proration unit.

Respectfully submitted,

GULF OIL CORPORATION
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X
011 Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2045

Hobbs, New Mexico

Cities Service 0il Company
P. 0. Box 97
Hobbs, New Mexico

Pan American Petroleum Corporation
P. 0. Box 899
Roswell; New Mexico

The Texas Company
P. 0. Box 1270
Midland, Texas

Division Production Coordinator M



